OT: Prigrity : NORMAL / URGENT

Reference No :Q(Mga_o_&i_@laim No. .- N OPS: Yes i No DOA:
Erom (Personj - of §1239 Ref:
DateTime : MV :§

TYPE: M.Car ¢ M. Cycle : Bus / Van s Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer of

Vehicle NG PeOMOK  D.OA/ALH B@‘} 203

Wiake & Model: NEW CAR PRICE:S

Regictration Date: hish roof 2ep 18 Mvis 2 ¢ Quote by : KL . .
C OE Expiry Date: 9k Fs:s /£ Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{(a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $
As At
- = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No -3
{b) Balance Months : Parallel import vehicle: Yes/No | - $ n
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No -3
o s iy L) I MV for Repossessed vehicle =5
(@) AR '
. Engine Capacity: High/Low | - §
(a) - (b) = /M2=___<__yris Europe / Asia Car -3
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X, X = No. of transfer : ) -5
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) -1Other deduction -5
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%). Forced Sales Value derived =3
Date/ Time Action / [nstruction Additional Information:

Pe MoK ~ X

v




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 6:21 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; amber@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect-PC2140

Attachments: pc2140.pdf

Hi Celine,

a»/ehicle in 38m penjuru rd.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 2:37 pm

To: joanne@absfinancial.sg; jane@absfinancial.sg

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
_awoubject: RE: Inspect-GBE9757R

Hi Joanne,

Inspection done.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 11:31 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; jane@absfinancial.sg




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Mar 2022

Business
221W

PC2140K

Yes

31 Mar 2022
TOYOTA

HIACE HIGH ROOF COMMUTER TURBO AUTO
White

2014

1KD2352269
JTFST22P000018835
$38,054.00

12 Mar 2014

12 Mar 2014

3

$1,903.00

No

$0.00

11 Mar 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$29,941.00

$6,857.00

$6,857.00



4/1/22,9:23 AM

SGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Used TOYOTA HIACE Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
i
?@%’;?gé% Plus, get $$220 cashback whan j
y L you activate and spend within ‘
| 30daysuponapproval |
Post an Advertisement SR ’ Auto)inn

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Automobile Gallery
Post an Ad :

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

AR IRIPIrGEH For Car Enyers

click here to view

our PRISTINE USED CARS
at GREAT PRICES

10 vehicles

Search Selection

| GET YOUR
COE

' RENEWAL
LOAN

Lompars

| results/page

Sort by | Date Posted il20
4{‘\@ TOYOTA HIACE Any Category Advanced Search | O
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
TOYOTA HIACE Any Any 2014 Any Any Any
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $33,800 $13,380 /yr 10-Oct-2014 2,982 cc 145,000 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

100% Accident Free,100% Loan Available! Genuine Low Mileage! 5 Doors For Easy Loading And Unloading, We Provide Comprehensive
Loan Options To Suit Your Needs, Well Maintained. Hurry And Call Our Friendly Sales Adviser For More Information Before It's Sold!

Posted: 31-Mar-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $34,800 24-Nov-2014 2,982 cc - Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

Agent Unit. Lucky Bid Number 8788. New Paintwork, Nano Grey. All Wear And Tear Have Been Replaced. Take And Go Able To Work
Immediately. 100% Full Loan No Problem. We Accept Trade In Too. Call Now For Any Further Enquires.

$13,140 /yr

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 31-Mar-2022

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A $37,800 $15,930 /yr 15-Aug-2014 2,982 cc 218,000 km Bus
High Roof

Fuel Type: Diesel

Very Good Condition! Accident Free. New Paintwork Will Be Coat Due To Outdoor Parking. Low Mileage 218000km. Servicing, Repair And

Timing Belt Will Be Done. 3 Month Warranty Will Be Given To Next Owner Upon Handover. Trade In, Loan Available. Contact Our Sales C...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 31-Mar-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $32,500 $14,110 /yr 21-Jul-2014 2,982 cc = Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

Number 1 Choice For Business Owner Like You. Well Known For Reliability And Easy To Maintain. Servicing, Paintwork And Tyre All Done
Up. Work Readily Once Handover. High Trade In, 100% Loan Can Be Arranged. Whatsapp Us To Check Availability Before Coming Down...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Mar-2022

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

$30,500 $16,320 /yr 13-Feb-2014 2,982 cc - Van

Toyota Hiace 3.0M
Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest 2014 Toyota Hiace. Number 1 Choice For Business Owner Like You. Well-Known For Reliability And Easy To Maintain. Servicing,
Paintwork, Tyre And Plywood All Done Up. Work-Readily Once Handover. High Trade-In, 100% Loan Can Be Arranged. Whatsapp Us To C...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Mar-2022

$13,430 /yr 09-Oct-2014 2,982 cc - Van

Toyota Hiace 3.0M
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best Deal In The Market! 1 Private Owner Only! No.1 Most Reliable Japanese 5 Door Diesel Van! Low Fuel Consumption And Extremely
Low Maintenance Cost! Ideal For All Business Usage! Powerful Workhorse! Monthly Only Start From $700+! Cheaper Then Rental Cost! §...

$33,888

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Mar-2022

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=TOYOTA+HIACE&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=0&AVL=2

Status

Available

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD

12



4/1/22, 9:23 AM

Used TOYOTA HIACE Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - sgCarMart

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Buy / Rent Cars
New Cars For Sale
Used Cars For Sale

Cars For Rent

Resources
COE Prices
Car Loan Calculators

Car Forum

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $32,800 $13,950 /yr 07-Aug-2014 2,982 cc = Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Low Fuel Consumption And Extremely Low Maintenance Cost! Ideal For All Business Usage! Powerful Workhorse! Very Spacious And Clean
Interior. Reliable, Drive Off With No Worries! Gearbox Well Maintained. Contact Our Friendly Sales Person Now To Make An Appointment...
Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Mar-2022
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $33,800 $13,380 /yr 10-Oct-2014 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
100% Loan Available, High Trade In. View To Offer, Call For Appointment To View!
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Mar-2022
Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A $35,800 $16,050 /yr 24-Jun-2014 2,982 cc - Bus Available
GL
Fuel Type: Diesel
Please Call To Arrange For Viewing Thank You,
Posted: 21-Mar-2022
Toyota Hiace 3.0A $34,800 $15,680 /yr 20-Jun-2014 2,982 cc 120,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Rare, Super Lower Mileage. One Careful Owner. Under Utilized. No Repair Needed. Rd Tax Expire 19/06/2022. Loan / Trade In Available.
Call Now. Before It Gone. Viewing By Appointment Only.
Posted: 11-Mar-2022
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
{20 i results/page
Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map
Follow sgCarMart.com

Car Insurance Used Car Warranty

Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

COE Renewal Carpark Rates

£

Yy 4

g EXPLORE 1T ON
2= AppGallery

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy

used TOYOTA HIACE, TOYOTA HIACE Singapore, used TOYOTA HIACE Singapore, used TOYOTA HIACE, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used TOYOTA HIACE Singapore. We have new car
dealers comprising parailel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launchies and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Comnpare

Terms of Service Privacy Policy Personal Data Protection Statement

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=TOYOTA+HIACE&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=0&AVL=2

©2004-2022 sgCarMart, Singapore. All rights reserved.
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oumny) et

% \ REF: 'Cle@,SD_LOO?)Qﬂ\RCL

ASS. REC. BY:
\ " ASSIGNMENT
From: Date: Veh No: _?_g,’),"(OK o YrRegn |
Estimaled Cost Type: M.Car | .Cycle Bus 1 Lorry  Taxl P Mover/
QDI TP WS | TP RES | OD RES [ EVA [ INV [ MV Truck/Trallerr -
To Inspect Vehicle No: e uboll Make:  Tpyu TP W’)’(F’_ il
al Workshop mls ‘ M?,& ?{WUK\/ ) Colour 24 AC: Insuredl's—t—c_i—I"Ni Ih-l;—
o |M ()kN‘gun.U\ Nrm Sp.Reading -~ TIRadio: Insured / Std / NI | NA
Insured: I Eng/No: e
Policy No. C/No: > ' -
Claims No. Gen. Cond: Goo—d.IvF;irTF.’;orA ]Bi.unt
Sum Insured: - E*cess: Steering: Inorder | Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
(Client's Record')w | S Brake: Inorder/Jammed /Leaked / Burnt or o
e of Veh Modi: NIl IS/Rim | STD ARim or o
TyreSize:  Fi ! (et
(Policy Condition) R0
- Remark: The veh had commenced its NIS | OFS | | BS/DUNJEXNOVAIGY /FS/LIZA] @1 OHTSU/PIR/ SUMI/
repair at the time of inspection. TOYO | YOKO or
Bal. or Market Value: Eront M»B_eg[ : o
IDAC Accident Rport: ' Consistent? ; Yes or No R/Bal. mm " RiBal. " mm
GIA !/ PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No L/Bal. T mm L/Bal. I mm
Est. Repairs:  days Res. Yes or No D.0A. | D.O.l. ‘;5‘ [0,5 {_U/ - -
Lum Sum: % 3Val.: Yes or No Survey held at " KRS o
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS Des. of 'Damages:,Frt | Rear | OIS | NIS | VIC | Rooftop or -
= Vehicle: INJOUT | e
ate: Person Contacted: The VIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date /Time __ Action/Instruction

Date/Time, File Pass to? : Prell. Report - Days Of Repalr:
‘ 1)' : Final Report Resurvey No. of Trip: o Survey Fee:
Dale/Time, File Return to? Transporiation:
2 Add Fee: :Sitelnsp (% | )L_sms__s: o
_ o ; D Interview ($ ) Phots . -
Report Format : 3 | ! ' D:Tech Invs (¥ —)l Others 58
i Oee 119 1 1 T F 1. e v




